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1. MEMBERS OF THE ASIA PACIFIC FORUM OF NATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS INSTITUTIONS 
 
 

Institution Delegate Name E-mail address Tel No: Fax No: 
 
AUSTRALIAN HUMAN RIGHTS 
and EQUAL OPPORTUNITY 
COMMISSION  
 
 
 
 
www.humanrights.gov.au  
 
 
 

 
The Hon. John von Doussa 
President 
 
Ms Diana Temby 
Executive Director 
 
Ms Rocky Clifford 
Director Complaints 
Handling 
 
Mr Jonathon Hunyor 
Senior Legal Officer 
 
 
 
 
 

 
johnvondoussa@humanrights.
gov.au
 
dianatemby@humanrights.gov
.au
 
rockyclifford@humanrights.go
v.au
 
 
jonathonhunyor@humanrights
.gov.au
 

 
+61 2 9284 9600 
 
 
+61 2 9284 9600 
 
 
+61 2 9284 9600 
 
 
 
+61 2 9284 9615 

 
+61 2 9284 9611 
 
 
+61 2 9284 9611 
 
 
+61 2 9284 9611 
 
 
 
+61 2 9284 9787 
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FIJI HUMAN RIGHTS 
COMMISSION 
 
www.humanrights.org.fj  
 

 
Mr Walter Rigamoto 
Chairperson 
 
Dr Shaista Shameem 
Executive Director 
 
 
 

 
wrigamoto@govnet.gov.fj
 
 
sshameem@connect.com.fj
 
 

 
+679 3308 577 
 
 
+679 3308 577 
 
 

 
+679 330 8661 
 
 
+679 330 8661 
 
 
 

 
NATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS 
COMMISSION OF INDIA 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
www.nhrc.nic.in
 

 
Dr Justice Adarsh S. Anand 
Chairperson 
 
Justice Sujata V. Manohar 
Member 
 
Mr P.S.S Thomas 
Secretary General 
 
Mr Anil Kumar Parashar 
Deputy Registrar (Law) 
 
 
 

 
chairnhrc@nic.in  
 
 
sujatamanohar@hotmail.com
 
 
pssthomas@nic.in
 
 
akpnhrc@yahoo.com  
 

 
91 11 2334 0891 
 
 
91 11 2334 8476 
 
 
91 11 2410 1648 
 
 
91 11 2334 7065 
 

 
91 11 2334 0016 
 
 
91 11 2334 0016 
 
 
91 11 2374 1002 
 
 
91 11 2334 0016 
 

 
NATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS 
COMMISSION OF INDONESIA 
 
 
www.komnas.go.id  
 

 
Mr Abdul Hakim Garuda 
Nusantara 
Chairperson 
 
Mr Gembong Priyono 
Secretary General 
 
 
 
 

 
Sri_yana@yahoo.com
 
 
 
Nunik_soeharto@yahoo.com
 

 
+62 21 392 5230 
 
 
 
+62 21 392 5230 

 
+62 21 392 5236 
 
 
 
+62 21 392 5236 

Participants List    2

http://www.humanrights.org.fj/
mailto:wrigamoto@govnet.gov.fj
mailto:sshameem@connect.com.fj
http://www.nhrc.nic.in/
mailto:chairnhrc@nic.in
mailto:Nhrc3@alpha.nic.in
mailto:pssthomas@nic.in
mailto:akpnhrc@yahoo.com
http://www.komnas.go.id/
mailto:Sri_yana@yahoo.com
mailto:Nunik_soeharto@yahoo.com


 
HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION 
OF MALAYSIA 
 
 
www.suhakam.org.my  
 

 
Tan Sri Simon Sipaun 
Vice-Chairman 
 
Ms Sharmila Kumari 
Sharma 
Head of Research and 
Policy 
 

 
sharmila@suhakam.org.my
 
 
 
sharmila@suhakam.org.my
 

 
+60 3 2612 5600 
 
 
 
+60 3 2612 5600 

 
+60 3 2612 5620 
 
 
 
+60 3 2612 5620 

 
NATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS 
COMMISSION OF MONGOLIA 
 
www.nhrc-mn.org  
 
 

 
Mr Suren Tserendorj 
Chief Commissioner 
 
Ms Khishigsaikhan 
Batchuluun 
 
Ms Bolormaa Gulguu 
International Cooperation 
Officer 
 

 
s.tserendorj@nhrc-mn-org
 
 
b.khishigsaikhan@nhrc-
mn.org
 
g.bolormaa@nhcr-mn.org
 
 

 
+976 11 320 284 
 
 
+976 11 316509 
 
 
+976 11 310 987 

 
+976 11 320 284 
 
 
+976 11 327 136 
 
 
+976 11 327 136 
 

 
NATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS 
COMMISSION OF NEPAL 
 
 
 

 
Rt Hon Nayan Bahadur 
Khatri 
Chairperson 
 
Rt Hon Dr Gauri Shankar 
Lal Das 
Member 
 
Hon Sushil Pyakurel 
Member 
 
Hon Indira Rana 
Member 
 

 
Nayan.khatri@nhrc-
nepal.org.np
 
 
Gsl.das@nhrc-nepal.org.np
 
 
 
Sushil.Pyakurel@nhrc-
nepal.org.np  
 
Indira.rana@nhrc-
nepal.org.np  
 

 
+97 7  1 552 2709 
 
 
 
+97 7  1 552 2709 
 
 
 
+97 7  1 552 2709 
 
 
+97 7  1 552 2709 
 
 

 
+97 7 1 547 973 
 
 
 
+97 7 1 547 973 
 
 
 
+97 7 1 547 973 
 
 
+97 7 1 547 973 
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Mr Kedar Prasad Poudyal 
Acting Secretary 
 
Ms Padma Mathema 
National Rapportuer on 
Trafficking in Women and 
Children 
 
 

Kedar.poudyal@nhrc-
nepal.org.np
 
Padma.mathema@nhrc-
nepal.org.np
 
 

+97 7  1 552 2709 
 
 
+97 7  1 552 2709 

+97 7 1 547 973 
 
 
+97 7 1 547 973 

 
NEW ZEALAND HUMAN RIGHTS  
COMMISSION 
 
www.hrc.co.nz  
 

 
Ms Rosslyn Noonan 
Chief Commissioner 
 
Mr Richard Handley 
General Manager 
 
Mr Robert Hesketh 
Director of Human Rights 
Proceedings 
 

 
rosslynn@hrc.co.nz
 
 
richardh@hrc.co.nz
 
 
rhesketh@ohrp.org.nz
 
 

 
+64 9 375 8632 
 
 
+64 9 375 8620 
 
 
+64 9 375 8623 

 
+64 9 308 9905 
 
 
+64 9 377 3593 
 
 
+64 9 375 8641 

 
PHILIPPINES COMMISSION ON 
HUMAN RIGHTS 
 
www.codewan.com.ph/hrnow/c
hr/body.htm  

 
Dr Purificacion Quisumbing 
Chairperson 
 
Mr Homero Matthew P 
Rusiana 
Commission Secretary 
 
 

 
drpvq@chr.gov.ph
 
 
comsec@chr.gov.ph
 

 
+63 2 928 5655 
 
 
+63 2 927 0172 / 
928 8610 

 
+63 2 929 0102 
 
 
+63 2 928 7240 

 
NATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS 
COMMISSION OF REPUBLIC OF 
KOREA 
 
 

 
Mr Chang-Kuk Kim 
President 
 
Ms Young-Ae Choi 
Secretary General 

 
Ckkim22@humanrights.go.kr
 
 
yachoi@humanrights.go.kr
 

 
+82 2 2125 9600 
 
 
+82 2 2125 9900 
 

 
+82 2 2125 9666 
 
 
+82 2 2125 9666 
 

Participants List    4

mailto:Kedar.poudyal@nhrc-nepal.org.np
mailto:Kedar.poudyal@nhrc-nepal.org.np
mailto:Padma.mathema@nhrc-nepal.org.np
mailto:Padma.mathema@nhrc-nepal.org.np
http://www.hrc.co.nz/
mailto:rosslynn@hrc.co.nz
mailto:richardh@hrc.co.nz
mailto:rhesketh@ohrp.org.nz
http://www.codewan.com.ph/hrnow/chr/body.htm
http://www.codewan.com.ph/hrnow/chr/body.htm
mailto:drpvq@chr.gov.ph
mailto:comsec@chr.gov.ph
mailto:Ckkim22@humanrights.go.kr
mailto:yachoi@humanrights.go.kr


 
 
www.humanrights.go.kr  

 
Ms Young-Hee Na 
Director General, Education 
and Cooperation Bureau 
 
Ms Young-Ran Choi 
Assistant Director 
 

 
yhna21@humanrights.go.kr  
 
 
 
yrchoi@humanrights.go.kr
 

 
+82 2 2125 9912 
 
 
 
+82 2 2125 9664 
 

 
+82 2 2125 9916 
 
 
 
+82 2 2125 9666 
 

 
HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION 
OF SRI LANKA 
 

 
Mr. N Selvakumaran 
Commissioner 
 
Mr Don Hema Siriwardena 
Secretary 
 

 
 
 
 
sechrc@sltnet.lk
 

 
+94 1 2696 470 
 
 
+94 1 268 5337 

 
+94 1 268 5337 
 
 
+94 1 268 5337 

 
NATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS 
COMMISSION OF THAILAND 
 
www.nhrc.or.th
 

 
Professor Pradit 
Chareonthaitawee 
Commissioner 
 
Ms Atchara Shayakul 
Chief, International Affairs 
Section 
 

 
pradit@nhrc.or.th  
 
 
 
atchara@nhrc.or.th
 
 
 

 
66 2 219 2964 
 
 
 
66 2 219 2953 
 
 
 

 
66 2 219 2964 
 
 
 
66 2 219 2940 
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2. ADVISORY COUNCIL OF JURISTS 
    

Country Jurist Name E-mail address Tel No: Fax No: 
 
AUSTRALIA 

 
Professor Gillian Triggs 
 

 
g.triggs@law.unimelb.edu.au
 

 
+61 3 8344 6173 

 
+61 3 8344 8780 

 
FIJI 

 
Justice Anthony Gates 

 
gatland@connect.com.fj
 

 
+67 9 321 1491 

 
+67 9 331 6008 

 
INDIA 

 
Mr Fali S. Nariman 

 
fnariman@sansad.nic.in  

 
91 11 2686 2980 

 
91 11 2696 4718 

 
INDONESIA 

 
Professor Jacob E Sahetapy 

 
 

 
+62 21 7919 9668 

 
62 21 7918 0084 
62 31 599 1949 
  

 
MALAYSIA 

 
Justice Mahadev Shankar 

 
Mahadev.shankar@zaidibrahi
m.com.my
 

 
+60 3 2087 9973 

 
+60 3 2094 4888 

 
MONGOLIA 

 
Dr Jugnee Amarsanaa 

 
Erc1@magicnet.mn
 

 
+97 6 315 735 

 
+976 315 735 

 
NEPAL 

 
Mr Daman Nath Dhungana 

 
daman@wlink.com.np
 

 
 

 
+97 71 525 842 

 
NEW ZEALAND 

 
Justice Susan Glazebrook 

 
Susan.glazebrook@courts.gov
t.nz
 

 
+64 4 914 3540 

 
+64 4 914 3570 
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PHILIPPINES 

 
Mr Sedfrey Ordonez 

 
Rina.hubilla@dfat.gov.au
 

  

 
REPUBLIC OF KOREA 
 
 

 
Mr Kyong-Whan Ahn 
 
 

 
ahnkw@snu.ac.kr
 
 

 
+82 2 880 7582 
 
 

 
+82 2 889 7196 
 

 
SRI LANKA 

 
Mr Raja Goonesekere 

 
nad@slt.lk  

 
+94 1 258 8175 

 
+94 1 259 9696 

 
THAILAND 

 
Professor Vitit Muntarbhorn 

 
Vitit.M@Chula.ac.th
 

 
+662 215 0891 

 
+662 662 4526 

 
 
 
3. OFFICE OF THE UNITED NATIONS HIGH COMMISSIONER FOR HUMAN RIGHTS (CO-SPONSOR) 
 
 

Institution Delegate Name E-mail address Tel No: Fax No: 
 
OFFICE OF THE HIGH 
COMMISSIONER FOR HUMAN 
RIGHTS 
 
 
www.unhchr.ch  
   

 
Mr Gianni Magazzeni 
Geographic Teams Leader 
 
Mr Nicholas Howen 
Regional Representative for 
the Asia Pacific 
 
Mr Orest Nowosad 
Team Leader 
National Institutions Team 

 
 
gmagazzeni@ohchr.org  
 
howen@un.org
 
 
 
onowosad@ohchr.org
 
 

 
 
 
 
+66 2 288 1496 
 
 
 
+41 22 917 92 23 
 
 

 
 
 
 
+66 2 288 3009 
 
 
 
+41 22 917 90 18 
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Ms Yanine Poc 
Coordinator, Asia Pacific 
Team 
 

 
ypoc@ohchr.org
 

 
+41 22 917 93 37 
 

 
+41 22 917 90 18 
 

 
 
 
4. RELEVANT INSTITUTIONS 
 

Institution Delegate Name E-mail address Tel No: Fax No: 
 
AFGHANISTAN HUMAN RIGHTS 
COMMISSION 
 
www.aihrc.org.af
 

 
Dr Sima Samar 
Chairperson 
 
Mr Abdul Hamid Layan 
Executive Director 
 
Mr Ahmad Zia Langari 
Commissioner 

 
simasamar@yahoo.com
 
 
Hamid_layan@aihrc.org.af
 
 
zialangarii@yahoo.com
 

 
+93 20 250 0676 
 
 
+93 20 2500 676/7 
 
 
+93 20 250 0676 
 

 
 

 
ISLAMIC HUMAN RIGHTS 
COMMISSION OF IRAN 

 
Mr Esmail Hematdoost 
Researcher 
International Affairs 
Department 

 
ihrc@majlis.ir
 
 
 
 

 
+98 21 204 5853/ 
204 6242 

 
+98 21 204 0541 

 
JORDAN NATIONAL CENTRE 
FOR HUMAN RIGHTS 
 
http://www.nchr.org.jo/index.h
tml
 

 
Dr Waleed Sadi 
Commissioner General 
 
Mr Taleb Saqqaf 
Assistant Commissioner 
General 
 

 
mail@nchr.org.jo
 
 
tsaqqaf@yahoo.com
 

 
593 2257 
 
 
593 2257 

 
593 0072 
 
 
593 0072 
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HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION 
OF THE MALDIVES 

 
Mr Ahmed Mujuthaba 
Chairperson 
 
Ms Rasheeda Ali 
Secretary General 
 
Mr Ahmed Saleem 
Member 
 
Mr Mohamed Waheed Deen 
Member 
 
Mr Husnu Al-Suood 
Member 
 

 
info@humanrightsmaldives.or
g.mv  
 
rashda@humanrightsmaldives.
org.mv  
 
saleem@trasnport.gov.mv
 
 
saleem@trasnport.gov.mv  
 
 
suood@msc.com.mv  

 
+60 336 028 
 
 
+60 336 049 
 
 
 

 
+60 338 658 
 
 
+60 338 658 

 
THE PALESTINIAN 
INDEPENDENT COMMISSION 
FOR CITIZEN’S RIGHTS 
 
www.piccr.org

 
Mr Husein Sholi 
Head, Legal Unit 
 
Ms Rebecca Reynolds 
External Relations Officer 
 

 
piccr@palnet.com
 
 
rreynolds@piccr.org  
 
 

 
+97 2 2 298 7536 
 
 
+972 2 298 6958 

 
+97 2 298 7211 
 
 
+972 2 298 7211 

 
NETWORK OF NATIONAL 
HUMAN RIGHTS INSTITUTIONS 
OF THE AMERICAS 
 
 
www.chrc-ccdp.ca
 

 
Dr Sebastien Sigouin 
Manager 
International Programs 
Canadian Human Rights 
Commission 
 
Mr Chris Gilbreth 
Project Manager 
International Programs 
Canadian Human Rights 
Commission 

 
Sebastien.sigouin@chrc-
ccdp.ca
 
 
Chris.gilbreth@chrc-ccdp.ca
 

 
+1 613 943 9081 
 
 
 
+1 613 944 3963 

 
+1 613 995 1035 
 
 
 
+1 613 995 1035 
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5.   GOVERNMENTS  
 

Country Delegate Name E-mail address Tel No: Fax No: 
 
AUSTRALIA 
 
Australian Embassy, Nepal 
 
 
Department of Foreign Affairs 
and Trade 
 
www.dfat.gov.au
 
 
 
 
Australian Agency for 
International Development 
(AusAID) 
 
www.ausaid.gov.au
 

 
 
 
Mr Keith Gardner 
Australian Ambassador 
 
Ms Julia Feeney 
First Secretary 
Australian Mission to the 
United Nations 
 
Mr Steve Thom 
Executive Officer 
 
Ms Janet Donnelly 
First Secretary, 
Development Assistance 
 
 
 

 
 
 
Keith.gardner@dfat.gov.au
 
 
Julia.feeney@dfat.gov.au
 
 
 
 
Steve.thom@dfat.gov.au
 
 
Janet.donnelly@dfat.gov.au
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
+41 22 799 9110 
 
 
 
 
+61 2 6261 2189 
 
 
+88 02 881 3105 

 
 
 
 
 
 
+41 22 799 9175 
 
 
 
 
+61 2 6261 2272 
/ 6112 2189 
 
+88 02 882 3794 

 
INDIA 
 
Ministry of External Affairs 

 
Mr Gopal Baglay 
Deputy Secretary 
 

 
dsunes@mea.nic.in
 

 
+91 11 2301 3410 

 
+91 11 2301 
3410 

 
INDONESIA 
 
Ministry of Justice and Human 
Rights 
www.ham.go.id
 

 
Dr Hafid Abbas 
Director General of Human 
Rights Protection 

 
hafidabbas@yahoo.com

 
+62 21 252 6153 

 
+62 21 252 6157 
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NEPAL 
 
Office of the Prime Minister and 
Council of Ministries 
 
 
Ministry of Foreign Affairs 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
National Human Rights 
Promotion Centre 
 

 
 
 
Mr Kesab Prasad Bastola 
Under Secretary/ National 
Project Director 
 
Mr Madhuraman Acharya 
Foreign Secretary 
 
Mr Durga Prasad Bhattarai 
Joint Secretary 
United Nations Division 
 
Mr Hari Kumar Shrestha 
Under Secretary 
 
Mr Kali Prasad Pokhrel 
Section Officer  
United Nations Division 
 
 
Dr Kul Ratna Bhurtel 
National Director 
 
 
 

 
 
 
bastolakesab@hotmail.com
 
 
 
fso@mofa.gov.np
 
 
un@mofa.gov.np
 
 
 
 
 
 
kppokhrel@hotmail.np
 
 
 
 
kul@wecs.gov.np
 

 
 
 
+97 7 1 4 242 847 
 
 
 
+97 7 1 4 416002 
 
 
+97 71 4 416 024 
 
 
+97 7 1 44 16021 
 
 
+97 71 4 416 021 
 
 
+97 7 1 4 229 996 

 
 
 
+97 7 1 4 227 
765 
 
 
+97 7 1 4 416 
016 
 
+97 7 1 4 416 
024 
 
+97 7 1 441 6016 
 
 
+97 7 1 4 416 
016 
 
+97 7 1 4 227 
765 

 
NEW ZEALAND 
 
New Zealand Embassy, India 

 
HE Ms Caroline McDonald 
Ambassador of New 
Zealand 
 

 
caroline.mcdonald@mfat.govt.
nz
 

 
+91 11 2688 3170 

 
+91 11 2688 
3168 
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REPUBLIC OF KOREA 
 
Embassy of Republic of Korea 
 

 
Mrs Song-rim Lee 
Assistant Director 
 
Mr Kwang-heon Doh 
Second Secretary 
 

 
Dkh3902@naver.com  
 
 
dkh3902@hanmail.net  
 

 
+977 1 427 0172 
 
 
+977 1 427 0172 

 
+977 1 427 5485 
 
 
+977 1 427 5485 

 
SOLOMON ISLANDS 

 
Mr Gabriel Suri 
Representative 
President, Solomon Islands 
Bar Association 
 

 
gksuri@solomon.com.sb  

 
+677 21781 

 
+677 21888 

 
THAILAND 
 
Ministry of Foreign Affairs 
 

 
Ms Phantipha Iamsudha 
First Secretary 
Department of International 
Organisations 
 

 
phantiphai@mfa.go.th  

 
662 643 5065 

 
662 643 5064 

 
TIMOR LESTE 
 
Ministry of Foreign Affairs and 
Cooperation 
 

 
Mr Licinio Branco 
Policy Officer 

 
Branco30801@yahoo.com
 

 
+670 333 9022 

 
 

 
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
 
United States Agency for 
International Development 
 

 
Mr Bishnu Adhikari 
Democracy and Governance 
Advisor  

 
badhikari@usaid.gov  

 
977 1 427 0144 
(ext 308) 

 
977 1 427 2357 
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6.   OTHER GOVERNMENTS  
 

Country Delegate Name E-mail address Tel No: Fax No: 
 
TAIWAN, REPUBLIC OF CHINA 
 
Presidential Office 
 
 
Ministry of Foreign Affairs 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Control Yuan 
Human Rights Protection 
Committee 
 
www.cy.gov.tw
 

 
 
 
Mr Tsung-ming Hsieh 
National Policy Advisor 
 
Ms Maysing Yang 
Vice Chair, Research and 
Planning Committee 
 
Mr Che-jung Liu 
Executive Officer, Research 
and Planning Committee 
 
Dr Ron-Yaw Chao 
Member 
 
Mr Fong-Cheng Chen 
Consultant 
 
Ms Yeuh-Rong Lian 
Secretary 

 
 
 
tmhsieh34@hotmail.com  
 
 
msyang@mofa.gov.tw
 
 
 
cjliu@mofa.gov.tw  
 
 
 
chaory@ms.cy.gov.tw
 
 
squarechen@hotmail.com
 
 
yrlian@hotmail.com  
 

 
 
 
+886 2 2742 3050 
 
 
886 2 2348 2000 
 
 
 
886 2 2348 2204 
 
 
 
+886 2 2341 4819 
 
 
+886 2 2341 3138 
 
 
+886 2 2341 3183 
 

 
 
 
+886 2 2747 
4028 
 
886 2 2371 9033 
 
 
 
886 2 2371 9033 
 
 
 
+886 2 2391 
7503 
 
+886 2 2355 
8588 
 
+886 2 2356 
8588 
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7. NON-GOVERNMENT ORGANISATIONS – INTERNATIONAL 
 
 

Institution Delegate Name E-mail address Tel No: Fax No: 
 
AMNESTY INTERNATIONAL  
 
www.amnesty.org
 

 
Mr Bikram Jeet Batra 
Legal Officer 
Amnesty International India 
 
Ms Sara Hossain 
Advocate, Supreme Court 
of Bangladesh 
 

 
bjbatra@amnesty.org
 
 
 
hossains@citechco.net
 

 
+91 11 5164 2501 
 
 
 
+88 02 955 2945 

 
+91 11 2651 
0202 
 
 
+8802 956 4953 

 
ASSOCIATION FOR THE 
PREVENTION OF TORTURE 
 
www.apt.ch
 

 
Ms Debra Long 
UN and Legal Programme 
Officer 

 
dlong@apf.ch
 

 
+41 22 919 2176 

 
+41 22 919 2180 

 
CANADIAN HUMAN RIGHTS 
FOUNDATION 
 
www.chrf.ca
 

 
Ms Sneh Aurora 
National Institutions  
Program Officer 

 
 chrf@chrf.ca 
  

 
+1 514 954 0382 

 
+1 514 954 0659 

 
INTERNATIONAL MOVEMENT 
AGAINST ALL FORMS OF 
DISCRIMINATION AND RACISM 
(IMADR) 
 

 
Mr Hideki Morihara 
Secretary-General 
 
 
 

 
imadris@imadr.org
 

 
+81 3 3586 7447 

 
+81 3 3586 7462 
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www.imadr.org  
 
 

 
INTERNATIONAL SERVICE FOR 
HUMAN RIGHTS 
 
www.ishr.ch  
 

 
Ms Melissa Fernandez 
Coordinator, Education and 
Training Unit 
 

 
gtc@ishr-sidh.ch  

 
41 22 733 5123 

 
41 22 733 0826 

 
PAX ROMANA ICMICA/MIIC 
 
www.paxromana.org
 

 
Mr Seonghoon Lee 
Secretary General 

 
leesh@paxromana.int.ch
 

 
+41 22 823 0707 

 
+41 22 823 0708 

 
 

8. NON-GOVERNMENT ORGANISATIONS – REGIONAL 
 

Institution Delegate Name E-mail address Tel No: Fax No: 
 
ASIA PACIFIC HUMAN RIGHTS 
INFORMATION CENTER  
(HURIGHTS OSAKA) 
 
www.hurights.or.jp
 

 
Ms Moeko Nozawa 
Researcher, Program 
Section 

 
nozawa@hurights.or.jp
 

 
+81 6 6577 3578 

 
+81 6 6577 3583 

 
ASIA PACIFIC HUMAN RIGHTS 
NETWORK (APHRN) 
 
www.aphrn.org
 

 
Mr Ravi Nair 
Coordinator 
 
Ms Tessa Khan 
Legal Officer 

 
rnair@aphrn.org
 
 
secretariat@aphrn.org
 

 
+91 11 2619 2717 
 
 
+91 11 2619 2717 

 
+91 11 2619 
1120 
 
+91 11 2619 
1120 
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SOUTH ASIA HUMAN RIGHTS 
DOCUMENTATION CENTRE 
 
www.hrdc.net/sahrdc/

 
Ms Rineeta Naik 
Research Associate 
 

 
rineeta@aphrn.org
 

 
+91 11 2619 2717 

 
+91 11 2619 
1120 

 
9. NON-GOVERNMENT ORGANISATIONS – NEPAL 
 

 
Institution Delegate Name E-mail address Tel No: Fax No: 

 
ALLIANCE AGAINST 
TRAFFICKING IN WOMEN AND 
CHILDREN (AATWIN) 
 

 
Mrs Indira Phuyal 
Coordinator 
 

 
aatwin@wlink.com.np
 

 
+97 7 1 446 9171 

 
 
 
 
 

 
CENTRE FOR HUMAN RIGHTS 
AND DEMOCRATIC STUDIES 
(CEHURDES) 
 
www.cehurdes.org.np
 

 
Mr Pradip Ghimire 
Secretary 

 
cehurdes@enet.com.np
 
anakantar@enet.com.np
 

 
+97 7 1 447 5283 
+97 7 1 448 8199 

 
+97 7 1 446 6599 

 
COMMUNITY ACTION CENTRE – 
NEPAL (CAC-NEPAL) 
 

 
Ms Tulasa Lata Amatya 
President 

 
Cac_nepal@cac_nepal.wlink.c
om.np
 

 
+97 7 1 4375 086 

 
+97 7 1 4370 999 

 
CENTRE FOR VICTIMS OF 
TORTURE 
 
www.cvict.org.np
 

 
Dr Bhogendra Sharma 
President 

 
bhongendra@cvict.org.np
 

 
+97 7 1 4 373 900 

 
+97 7 1 4 373 
020 
 
 
 
 

 
FORUM FOR WOMEN, LAW AND 

 
Advocate Sapana Pradhan 

 
fwld@fwld.wlink.com.np

 
+97 7 1 424 2683 

 
+97 7 1 424 0627 
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DEVELOPMENT 
 
www.fwld.org.np

Malla 
President 
 
 
 

   

 
HUMAN RIGHTS 
ORGANISATION OF NEPAL 
(HURON) 
 
www.huronnepal.org
 

 
 
Mr Prasai Charan Kumar 
Member 

 
huron@wlink.com.np
 

 
+977 1 426 9948 

 
 

 
INFORMAL SECTOR SERVICE 
CENTER 
 
www.insec.org.np
 

 
Mr Subodh Raj Pyakurel 
Chairman 

 
insec@insec.org.np
 

 
+97 7 1 4 278 770 

 
+97 7 1 4270 551 

 
INHURED INTERNATIONAL 
 
www.inhured.org
 

 
Dr Gopal Siwakoti 
Secretary General 

 
info@inhured.wlink.com.np
 

 
+97 7 1 552 0054 

 
+97 7 1 552 0042 

 
NATIONAL FEDERATION OF 
THE DISABLED NEPAL 

 
Mr Kiran Shilpakar 
Secretary General 
 

 
nfdn@mail.com.np
 
 

 
+97 7 1 423 1159 
 
 

 
+97 7 1 229 522 

 
NATIONAL NETWORK AGAINST 
GIRL TRAFFICKING 
 
www.nnagt.org.np
 

 
Mrs Hari Priya Pandey 
Member 

 
nnagt@wlink.com.np
 
 
 
 

 
+97 7 1 449 4734 

 
+97 7 1 449 5261 

 
NEPAL DISABLED 

 
Mr Surendra Bahadur 

 
shantibasnyat@hotmail.com

 
+97 71 447 1678 

 
+977 1 448 5107 

Participants List    17

http://www.fwld.org.np/
http://www.huronnepal.org/
mailto:huron@wlink.com.np
http://www.insec.org.np/
mailto:insec@insec.org.np
http://www.inhured.org/
mailto:info@inhured.wlink.com.np
mailto:nfdn@mail.com.np
http://www.nnagt.org.np/
mailto:nnagt@wlink.com.np
mailto:shantibasnyat@hotmail.com


ASSOCIATION 
 
 

Basnyat 
Chairman 
 
 
 

 

 
NEPAL LAW SOCIETY 
 
 
 

 
Mr Krishna Man Pradhan 
Executive Director 

 
nls@wlink.com.np
 
 

 
+97 71 4 228 497 

 
+97 71 4267 739 

 
SAVE THE WORLD NEPAL 
 

 
Shiva Shrestha 

 
savetheworldnepal@hotmail.c
om
 

 
 

 

 
WORLDVIEW NEPAL 

 
Ms Subhadra Belbase 
Executive Director 
 
Mr Raju Dahal 
Senior Programme Officer 
 

 
belbasesu@hotmail.com
 
 
raju_dahal@hotmail.com
 

 
+97 7 1 553 5604 
 
 
+97 7 1 553 5604 

 
+97 7 1 555 3533 
 
 
+97 7 1 555 3533 

 
 
10.  NON GOVERNMENT ORGANISATIONS - OTHER 
 

Institution Delegate Name E-mail address Tel No: Fax No: 
 
ACADEMIA SINICA TAIWAN 

 

 
Dr Fort Fu-Te Liao 
Assistant Research Fellow 
Institute of European and 
American Studies 
 

 
ftliao@eanovell.ea.sinica.edu.tw
 

 
886 2 3789 7245 

 
886 2 2786 7216 
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CAMBODIA HUMAN RIGHTS 
AND DEVELOPMENT 
ASSOCIATION (ADHOC)  
www.bigpond.com.kh/users/ad
hoc/

 
Mr Thun Saray 
President 
 
 
 
 

 
adhoc@bigpond.com.kh  

 
855 23 218 653 / 
880 544 

 
855 23 217 229 
 
 
 
 

 
CITIZEN’S CONSTITUTIONAL 
FORUM 
 

 
Mr Jone Dakuvala 
 

 
jdakuvala@ccf.org.fj
 

 
 

 

 
HOME FOR HUMAN RIGHTS 
 

 
Mr VS Ganesalingam 
Assistant Director 
 

 
gowry@sltnet.lk  

 
+94 11 257 7962 

 
+94 11 257 3693 

 
SOCIETY FOR CHRISTIAN 
REFLECTION (Malaysia) 

 
Mr Charles Hector 
Member, Executive 
Committee 

 
chef@tm.net.my

 
603 7958 1844 

 
603 7954 4018 

 
HUMAN RIGHTS NETWORK OF 
NEW ZEALAND 
 

 
Mr Naresh Perinpanaygam 
Representative 

 
Naresh_@hotmail.com
 

  

 
JAPAN FEDERATION OF BAR 
ASSOCIATIONS 
 

 
Mr Fumio Takemura 
General Secretary 
National Human Rights 
Institution Working Group 

 
takemura@nifty.com
 

 
+81 6 6365 1565 

 
+81 6 6365 1562 

 
SOCIETY FOR ENVIRONMENT 
AND HUMAN DEVELOPMENT 
(SEHD) 
 
 

 
Ms Lucille Sircar 
Researcher 

 
sehd@citechco.net
 
 
 

 
+88 02 912 1385 

 
+88 02 912 5764 
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TIBET INSTITUTE 
 

 
Tseten Norbu Lama 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Sothar59@hotmail.com
 

 
 

 

 
TAIWAN ASSOCIATION FOR 
HUMAN RIGHTS 
 
 
www.tahr.org.tw  

 
Mr Ken H C Chiu 
Attorney at Law 
 
 
Mr William (Bo) Tedards 
Consultant 
 
 
 
 

 
kewnlord@ms19.hinet.net
 
 
 
bo_teddards@yahoo.com  

 
886 2 2771 3393 
 
 
 
+886 2 2351 5071 

 
886 2 2772 5911 
 
 
 
+886 2 2391 
3895 

 
THINK CENTRE (Singapore) 
 
www.thinkcentre.org
 

 
Mr Samydorai Sinapan 
President 
 

 
samysd@pacific.net.sg
 

 
+65 64 25 0709 

 
+65 64 25 0709 

 
 
11.          UNITED NATIONS AGENCIES 
 

Institution Delegate Name E-mail address Tel No: Fax No: 
 
INTERNATIONAL LABOUR 
ORGANISATION 
 
 

 
Mr Saloman Rajbanshi 
Programme Officer 

 
Saloman@ilo.org
 
 

 
+97 7 1 5 550 691 

 
+97 7 1 5 555 
0714 
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UNESCO 
 
www.unescobkk.org
 

 
Mr Olof Sandkull 
Associate Expert – 
Education and Human 
Rights 
 

 
o.sandkull@unescobkk.org
 

 
+66 2 391 0880 

 
+66 2 391 0866 

 
 
 
12.  OTHERS 
 

Institution Delegate Name E-mail address Tel No: Fax No: 
 
ASIA FOUNDATION 
 
www.asiafoundation.org
 

 
Mr Nick Langton 
Country Representative, 
Nepal 
 
Dr George Varughese 
Assistant Country 
Representative, Nepal 

 
nick@taf.org.np
 
 
 
george@taf.org.np
 

 
+97 7 1 441 8345 
 
 
 
+97 7 1 441 8345 

 
+97 7 1 441 5881 
 
 
 
+97 7 1 441 5881 

 
ASIA UNIVERSITY 
 
Faculty of Law 
 

 
Professor Masaki Ina 
Professor of Constitutional 
Law 

 
ina@asia-u.ac.jp
 

 
+81 422 36 6429 

 
+81 422 36 4042 

 
BRITISH COUNCIL 
 
India 
 
www.britishcouncil.org/governa
nce/jusrig/CHRC.htm
 

 
Ms Neena Jacob 
Commonwealth Human 
Rights Information Officer 
British Council India 
 

 
Neena.jacob@in.britishcouncil.
org
 

 
+91 11 5159 7207 

 
+91 11 2371 
0717 
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TAIWAN FOUNDATION FOR 
DEMOCRACY 
 
 
 
 
 
www.tfd.org.tw  
 

 
Mr Chen Tan-Sun 
Trustee 
 
Mr Jen Te Hwang 
Director 
 
Mr Yin-kuei Su 
Consultant 

 
Ly10646b@ly.gov.tw
 
 
tfd@taiwandemocracy.org.tw  
 
 
ly10990a@ly.gov.tw  

 
886 2 2358 6681 
 
 
886 2 2708 0100 
 
 
886 2 2358 6766 

 
886 2 2358 6685 
 
 
886 2 2708 1128 
 
 
886 2 2358 6770 

 
13. MEETING SECRETARIAT  
 

Institution Delegate Name E-mail address Tel No: Fax No: 
 
ASIA PACIFIC FORUM OF 
NATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS 
INSTITUTIONS 
 
SECRETARIAT 
 
www.asiapacificforum.net  
 
 
 
 
 
NATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS 
COMMISSION OF NEPAL 
 
www.nhrc-nepal.org
 
 
 
 

 
Mr Kieren Fitzpatrick 
Director 
 
Ms Pip Dargan 
Deputy Director 
 
Mr Stephen Clark 
Research Officer 
 
Ms Thuy Doan-Smith 
Projects Assistant 
 
Dr Bipin Adhikari 
NPAA, CDNHRC 
 
Mr Surya Bahadur Deuja 
Coordinator, PIME Division 
 
Mr Vickram Chhetri 
National Consultant, 

 
kierenfitzpatrick@asiapacificfo
rum.net  
 
pipdargan@asiapacificforum.n
et  
 
stephenclark@asiapacificforum
.net  
 
thuydoan-
smith@asiapacificforum.net
 
npaacdnhrc@wlink.com.np
 
 
udardeuja@hotmail.com
 
 
vyas@ccsl.com.np
 

 
+61 2 9284 9673 
 
 
+61 2 9284 9644 
 
 
+61 2 9284 9877 
 
 
+61 2 9284 9607 
 
 
+97 7 1 5539 776 
 
 
+97 7 1 5522 709 
 
 
+97 7 1 5522 709 
 

 
+61 2 9284 9825 
 
 
+61 2 9284 9825 
 
 
+61 2 9284 9825 
 
 
+61 2 9284 9825 
 
 
+97 7 1 5539 779 
 
 
+97 7 1 5547 973 
 
 
+97 7 1 5547 973 
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CDNHRC 
 
Mr Niraj Dawadi 
National Consultant, 
CDNHRC 
 
Mr Abha Shrestha 
Officer, Promotion Division 

 
 
niraj.dawadi@nhrc-
nepal.org.np
 
 
nhrcptn@wlink.com.np

 
 
+97 7 1 5539 776 
 
 
 
+97 7 1 5522 709 

 
 
+97 7 1 5539 779 
 
 
 
+97 7 1 5547 973 
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